
From: Mishaan, Jessica
To:
Subject: your public records request
Date: Thursday, April 7, 2022 9:39:59 AM

Dear Mr. Wolfe,
 
Thank you for your public records request dated April 6, 2022.  Please note that the Attorney
General’s Office is not the custodian of the records you seek.  Your request encompasses the records
of several agencies.  Please find the contact information for those agencies below:
 
Office of the State Treasurer
PUBLIC INFORMATION REQUESTS TO:  Ashlynn Doyon, treasurers.office@vermont.gov
 
Department of Corrections
Records Officer:  Laura Carter, Submit a public record request to the Department of Corrections
 
Department of Finance and Management
PUBLIC INFORMATION REQUESTS TO:  joe.harris@vermont.gov
 
Department of Taxes
https://tax.vermont.gov/public-records-request
 
Thank you,
 
Jessica Mishaan | Paralegal
Office of the Attorney General | General Counsel and Administrative Law Division
109 State Street  Montpelier, VT 05609-1001
p (802) 828-5500
Pronouns: she/her/hers




